From: Stalnaker, Christina - MSHA <stalnaker.christina@dol.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 7:47 AM
Subject: Dept. of Labor Chemistry/Physical Sciences Student Internship Opportunity in South Park, PA

Good morning,

| would like to share a Chemistry/Physical Sciences Internship-Student Trainee opportunity with the Department of Labor,
Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA). The internship is located at MSHA’s Pittsburgh Safety and Health Technology
Center in South Park, PA. The Pittsburgh Safety and Health Technology Center provides technical assistance to MSHA's
enforcement personnel and to mine operators nationwide. The position is in the Physical and Toxic Agents Division and will
primarily assist with gas chromatography analytical work. The position is posted on USAJOBS.gov at the link below through
February 21, 2019.

https://www.usajobs.gov/Getlob/ViewDetails/523092400

Thank you,

Christina Stalnaker

Chief, Physical and Toxic Agents Division

MSHA Directorate of Technical Support
Pittsburgh Safety and Health Technology Center
0:412-386-6293

C: 412-414-2646

Intern-Student Trainee (Physical Sciences)

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Overview Locations Duties Requirements Required Documents Benefits How to apply
©Help ©Help
Overview This job is open to
e Career transition (CTAP, ICTAP,
Open & closing dates Service RPL)
© 02/01/2019 to 02/21/2019 Excepted Federal employees who meet the definition of a
"surplus” or "displaced" employee.
Pay scale & grade Salary
GS 04 $30,618 to $39,800 per year Students
Current students enrclled in accredited
Appointment type Work schedule educational institutions from high school to
) ) graduate level. Includes internships, pathways
Internships Full-Time and other student programs.
Clarification from the agency
Students/Internship program eligibles (current
© Help students who are enrolled, or accepted for
L t. enrollment, on at least a halftime basis in an
ocation accredited educational institution, for the
1vacancy in the following location: purpose of obtaining a degree in Chemistry,

Physical Science, Physics or Geology)
©Q South Park, PA

Relocation expenses reimbursed Telework eligible
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